
Subject: Email - Request to Speak - Nicole Burgess - Planning and Development Act Changes - Impacts to Municipal Reserve and Establishment of New High School Land Levy - CK 4216-1 x 606-5

From: Web NoReply <web-noreply@Saskatoon.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 9:44 AM

To: City Council <City.Council@Saskatoon.ca>

Subject: Email - Request to Speak - Nicole Burgess - Planning and Development Act Changes - Impacts to Municipal Reserve and Establishment of New High School Land Levy - CK 4216-1 x 606-5

--- Replies to this email will go to ceo@saskatoonhomebuilders.com ---

Submitted on Monday, May 6, 2024 - 09:44

Submitted by user: [REDACTED]

Submitted values are:

I have read and understand the above statements.: Yes

I do not want my comments placed on a public agenda. They will be shared with members of Council through their online repository.: No

I only want my comments shared with the Mayor or my Ward Councillor.: No

Date: Sunday, May 05, 2024

To: His Worship the Mayor and Members of City Council

First Name: Nicole

Last Name: Burgess

Phonetic spelling of first and/or last name: Nicole Burjess

Phone Number : [REDACTED]

Email: ceo@saskatoonhomebuilders.com

I live outside of Saskatoon: No

Saskatoon Address and Ward:

Address: 17-102 Cope Cres.

Ward: Ward 7

Name of the organization or agency you are representing (if applicable): Saskatoon & Region Home Builders' Association

What do you wish to do ?: Request to Speak

If speaking will you be attending in person or remotely: Remotely

What meeting do you wish to speak/submit comments ? (if known):: PD&CS May 8

What agenda item do you wish to comment on ?: Planning and Development Act Changes - Impacts to Municipal Reserve and Establishment of New High School Land Levy [PDCS2024-0504]

Comments:

I'm unable to attend this meeting in person, so I've provided a brief video presentation in my place. I'll try to attend virtually as well, however if I am unable to make this time, there will be other industry representatives in attendance.

In addition to the issues highlighted in the video, we are also concerned about the absence of a report as of 3 PM on Sunday, May 5th. It is difficult to be able to consult properly and speak to an item without having access to the relevant information and documentation in a timely matter. Another reason for this item to be deferred to a later date.

Will you be submitting a video to be vetted prior to council meeting?: Yes

Publicly viewable / shareable link from YouTube: 